## **Search Results**

### Table of Contents

1. Care at the end of life: how policy and the law support practice.	page 3
2. Palliative care need and management in the acute hospital setting: a census of one New Zealand Hospital.	
	1 0
3. The views of patients with severe chronic obstructive pulmonary disease on advance care planning: a qua study.	
4. The effect of policy on end-of-life care practice within nursing care homes: a systematic review	
5. Symptom burden, palliative care need and predictors of physical and psychological discomfort in two UK	hospitals.
6. Chronic heart failure guidelines: Do they adequately address patient need at the end-of-life?	
7. Extent of palliative care need in the acute hospital setting: a survey of two acute hospitals in the UK	page 4
8. An evaluation of the impact of the Gold Standards Framework on collaboration in end-of-life care in nurs A qualitative and quantitative evaluation.	
9. Development of a standardised pro forma for specialist palliative care multidisciplinary team meetings	page 4
10. Identifying community based chronic heart failure patients in the last year of life: a comparison of the G Standards Framework Prognostic Indicator Guide and the Seattle Heart Failure Model.	
11. Identifying acute coronary syndrome patients approaching end-of-life.	page 5
12. Implementing a quality improvement programme in palliative care in care homes: a qualitative study	page 6
13. COPD: criteria to assist in the identification of the palliative phase.	page 6
14. Developing criteria to assist in the palliative phase of COPD.	page 6
15. Going for Gold: how a training programme is supporting nurses to improve end of life care	page 7
16. The integrated implementation of two end-of-life care tools in nursing care homes in the UK: an in-dept evaluation.	
17. How to implement the Gold Standards Framework to ensure continuity of care.	page 7
18. Current and planned palliative care service provision for chronic obstructive pulmonary disease patients hospital units: comparison with the gold standards framework.	
19. Dementia care 1: Person centred approaches help to promote effective communication.	page 8
20. Review: improving end-of-life care: a critical review of the gold standards framework in primary care	page 8
21. End of life care.	page 9
22. The role of general practitioners in children's end-of-life care: a survey of preferred involvement	page 9
23. Supporting informal carers of dying patients: the district nurse's role.	page 9
24. The role and impact of facilitators in primary care: findings from the implementation of the Gold Standa Framework for palliative care.	
25. What progress has been made towards implementing national guidance on end of life care? A national suggeneral practices.	
26. Provision of end of life care in the community.	page 10
27. An evaluation of the implementation of a programme to improve end-of-life care in nursing homes	page 11
28. Exploring preferences for place of death with terminally ill patients: qualitative study of experiences of practitioners and community nurses in England.	
29. Delivering 'Gold Standards' in end-of-life care in care homes: a question of teamwork?	page 12
30. A national facilitation project to improve primary palliative care: impact of the Gold Standards Framework and self-ratings of quality.	

### Evidence Services | library.nhs.uk

31. Improving generalist end of life care: national consultation with practitioners, commissioners, academics, service user groups.	
32. Renal failure and specialist palliative care: an assessment of current referral practice.	page 13
33. Implementation and impact of the Gold Standards Framework in community palliative care: a qualitative three primary care trusts.	-
34. Interprofessional relationships and communication in primary palliative care: impact of the Gold Standard Framework.	
35. Facilitating good process in primary palliative care: does the Gold Standards Framework enable quality performance?	page 14
36. Improving the delivery of palliative care in general practice: an evaluation of the first phase of the Gold S Framework.	
37. Improving the care of dying patients in the community.	page 15
38. The challenges in adopting care pathways for the dying for use in care homes.	page 15
39. 'Now nobody falls through the net': practitioners' perspectives on the Gold Standards Framework for compalliative care.	-
40. Using 'gold standards' to raise awareness of palliative care.	page 16

1. Care at the end of life: how policy and the law support practice.

Citation: British journal of nursing (Mark Allen Publishing), May 2013, vol./is. 22/10(580-3),

0966-0461

**Author(s):** Brown M; Vaughan C

Language: English

**Publication Type:** Journal Article

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

**Full Text:** Available from *EBSCOhost* in *British Journal of Nursing* 

2. Palliative care need and management in the acute hospital setting: a census of one New Zealand Hospital.

Citation: BMC palliative care, 28 March 2013(15),

Author(s): Gott M; Frey R; Raphael D; O'Callaghan A; Robinson J; Boyd M

Language: English

**Publication Type:** Journal Article

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

**Full Text:** Available from *BioMedCentral* in *BMC Palliative Care* 

Available from National Library of Medicine in BMC Palliative Care

3. The views of patients with severe chronic obstructive pulmonary disease on advance care planning: a qualitative

study.

**Citation:** Palliative medicine, March 2013, vol./is. 27/3(265-72), 0269-2163

Author(s): MacPherson A; Walshe C; O'Donnell V; Vyas A

Language: English

**Publication Type:** Journal Article

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

4. The effect of policy on end-of-life care practice within nursing care homes: a systematic review.

**Citation:** Palliative medicine, March 2013, vol./is. 27/3(209-20), 0269-2163

**Author(s):** Kinley J; Froggatt K; Bennett MI

Language: English

**Publication Type:** Journal Article

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

5. Symptom burden, palliative care need and predictors of physical and psychological discomfort in two UK hospitals.

**Citation:** BMC palliative care, 26 February 2013(11),

Author(s): Ryan T; Ingleton C; Gardiner C; Parker C; Gott M; Noble B

Language: English

**Publication Type:** Journal Article

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

**Full Text:** Available from *BioMedCentral* in *BMC Palliative Care* 

Available from National Library of Medicine in BMC Palliative Care

6. Chronic heart failure guidelines: Do they adequately address patient need at the end-of-life?

Citation: International journal of cardiology, 25 February 2013, 0167-5273

**Author(s):** Irving G; Holden J; Edwards J; Reeve J; Dowrick C; Lloyd-Williams M

Language: English

**Publication Type:** Journal Article

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

#### 7. Extent of palliative care need in the acute hospital setting: a survey of two acute hospitals in the UK.

**Citation:** Palliative medicine, January 2013, vol./is. 27/1(76-83), 0269-2163

**Author(s):** Gardiner C; Gott M; Ingleton C; Seymour J; Cobb M; Noble B; Bennett M; Ryan T

Language: English

Publication Type: Journal Article
Subject Headings: Acute Disease

Aged

Aged, 80 and over

Attitude of Health Personnel Cross-Sectional Studies

Female Great Britain Health Surveys

Hospitalization/\*statistics & numerical data

Humans Male Middle Aged \*Needs Assessment

Palliative Care/\*statistics & numerical data

**Ouestionnaires** 

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

# 8. An evaluation of the impact of the Gold Standards Framework on collaboration in end-of-life care in nursing homes. A qualitative and quantitative evaluation.

Citation: International journal of nursing studies, May 2012, vol./is. 49/5(586-95), 0020-7489

**Author(s):** Badger F; Plumridge G; Hewison A; Shaw KL; Thomas K; Clifford C

**Language:** English

**Publication Type:** Evaluation Studies; Journal Article

**Subject Headings:** \*Cooperative Behavior

Data Collection England Humans

Nursing Homes/\*organization & administration

Terminal Care/standards

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

### 9. Development of a standardised pro forma for specialist palliative care multidisciplinary team meetings.

Citation: International journal of palliative nursing, May 2012, vol./is. 18/5(248-53), 1357-6321

**Author(s):** Gallagher J; Forman ML

**Language:** English

**Publication Type:** Journal Article

**Subject Headings:** Case Management/\*organization & administration

**England** 

Forms and Records Control/\*standards

Humans

Nurse Clinicians/\*organization & administration Palliative Care/\*organization & administration Patient Care Team/\*organization & administration

Program Development Reference Standards

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

**Full Text:** Available from EBSCOhost in International Journal of Palliative Nursing

10. Identifying community based chronic heart failure patients in the last year of life: a comparison of the Gold Standards Framework Prognostic Indicator Guide and the Seattle Heart Failure Model.

**Citation:** Heart (British Cardiac Society), April 2012, vol./is. 98/7(579-83), 1355-6037

Author(s): Haga K; Murray S; Reid J; Ness A; O'Donnell M; Yellowlees D; Denvir MA

Language: English

Publication Type: Journal Article
Subject Headings: Age Factors

Aged Female

Follow-Up Studies

Heart Failure/\*epidemiology

Humans Incidence

\*Life Expectancy

Male

Population Surveillance/\*methods

Prognosis ROC Curve Survival Rate/trends Time Factors

Washington/epidemiology

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

**Full Text:** Available from *Highwire Press* in *Heart* 

11. Identifying acute coronary syndrome patients approaching end-of-life.

**Citation:** PloS one, 2012, vol./is. 7/4(e35536),

Author(s): Fenning S; Woolcock R; Haga K; Iqbal J; Fox KA; Murray SA; Denvir MA

Language: English

**Publication Type:** Journal Article

Subject Headings: Acute Coronary Syndrome/mortality

Aged

Aged, 80 and over

Female

Follow-Up Studies

Humans

Kaplan-Meier Estimate

Male Middle Aged Prognosis ROC Curve Risk Factors

Sensitivity and Specificity

Terminal Care \*Terminally Ill

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

**Full Text:** Available from *National Library of Medicine* in *PLoS ONE* 

12. Implementing a quality improvement programme in palliative care in care homes: a qualitative study.

Citation: BMC geriatrics, 09 June 2011(31),

Author(s): Hall S; Goddard C; Stewart F; Higginson IJ

Language: English

**Publication Type:** Journal Article; Multicenter Study

**Subject Headings:** \*Attitude of Health Personnel

Health Personnel/trends Homes for the Aged/trends

Humans

Nursing Homes/standards Palliative Care/trends Quality Improvement/trends Questionnaires/standards Standard of Care/trends

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

Full Text: Available from National Library of Medicine in BMC Geriatrics

Available from BioMedCentral in BMC Geriatrics

13. COPD: criteria to assist in the identification of the palliative phase.

Citation: British journal of nursing (Mark Allen Publishing), May 2011, vol./is. 20/10(635-9),

0966-0461

**Author(s):** Trueman J; Trueman I

Language: English

Publication Type: Journal Article
Subject Headings: Great Britain
Humans

\*Palliative Care Prognosis

Pulmonary Disease, Chronic Obstructive/\*therapy

State Medicine

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

Full Text: Available from EBSCOhost in British Journal of Nursing

14. Developing criteria to assist in the palliative phase of COPD.

**Citation:** British journal of nursing (Mark Allen Publishing), March 2011, vol./is. 20/6(364-5,

367-9), 0966-0461

**Author(s):** Trueman J; Trueman I

Language: English

**Publication Type:** Journal Article; Review

Subject Headings: Community Health Nursing/standards

Community Networks/standards

Great Britain Humans

Palliative Care/standards
\*Practice Guidelines as Topic

Pulmonary Disease, Chronic Obstructive/\*therapy

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

**Full Text:** Available from *EBSCOhost* in *British Journal of Nursing* 

15. Going for Gold: how a training programme is supporting nurses to improve end of life care.

Citation: Nursing times, December 2010, vol./is. 106/49-50(18), 0954-7762

Author(s): Corner H
Language: English

Publication Type: Journal Article

Subject Headings: Accreditation
Critical Pathways

\*Education, Nursing, Continuing

Great Britain
Humans
Nurse's Role
\*Palliative Care
\*Primary Health Care
\*Quality Improvement
\*Terminal Care

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

16. The integrated implementation of two end-of-life care tools in nursing care homes in the UK: an in-depth evaluation.

Citation: Palliative medicine, December 2010, vol./is. 24/8(828-38), 0269-2163

**Author(s):** Hockley J; Watson J; Oxenham D; Murray SA

Language: English

**Publication Type:** Evaluation Studies; Journal Article

**Subject Headings:** Aged

Aged, 80 and over

Attitude of Health Personnel Homes for the Aged/\*standards

Hospitalization/statistics & numerical data

Humans

Length of Stay/statistics & numerical data

Nursing Homes/\*standards

Professional Practice/statistics & numerical data

\*Quality Assurance, Health Care

Resuscitation Orders Retrospective Studies

Scotland

Terminal Care/\*standards

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

17. How to implement the Gold Standards Framework to ensure continuity of care.

**Citation:** Nursing times, August 2010, vol./is. 106/32(10-3), 0954-7762

**Author(s):** Reynolds J; Croft S

Language: English

**Publication Type:** Journal Article

**Subject Headings:** Continuity of Patient Care/\*standards

Health Plan Implementation/\*methods

Humans

**Inservice Training** 

Interprofessional Relations

Palliative Care/standards \*Patient Care Team Terminal Care/\*standards

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

18. Current and planned palliative care service provision for chronic obstructive pulmonary disease patients in 239 UK hospital units: comparison with the gold standards framework.

Citation: Palliative medicine, July 2010, vol./is. 24/5(480-5), 0269-2163

Author(s): Buxton KL; Stone RA; Buckingham RJ; Pursey NA; Roberts CM

Language: English

Publication Type: Journal Article; Multicenter Study

Subject Headings: Delivery of Health Care/\*standards

Great Britain/epidemiology

Health Care Surveys

Humans

Palliative Care/trends

Pulmonary Disease, Chronic Obstructive/\*therapy

Quality of Health Care/\*standards

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

19. Dementia care 1: Person centred approaches help to promote effective communication.

**Citation:** Nursing times, June 2010, vol./is. 106/24(18-21), 0954-7762

**Author(s):** Wheeler NL; Oyebode JR

Language: English

**Publication Type:** Journal Article

**Subject Headings:** Aged

\*Communication Barriers
Dementia/\*nursing

Geriatric Nursing/\*methods

Humans

\*Nurse-Patient Relations

Patient-Centered Care/\*methods

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

20. Review: improving end-of-life care: a critical review of the gold standards framework in primary care.

**Citation:** Palliative medicine, April 2010, vol./is. 24/3(317-29), 0269-2163

Author(s): Shaw KL; Clifford C; Thomas K; Meehan H

**Language:** English

Publication Type: Journal Article; Review

Subject Headings: Community Health Nursing

Family Practice/standards Guideline Adherence

\*Health Knowledge, Attitudes, Practice

Health Plan Implementation/organization & administration

Humans

Interprofessional Relations Primary Health Care/\*standards

\*Program Evaluation

Quality Assurance, Health Care/\*standards

Review Literature as Topic

Terminal Care/\*standards

Workload

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

21. End of life care.

Citation: European journal of cancer care, March 2010, vol./is. 19/2(144), 0961-5423

Author(s):McGinn MLanguage:English

**Publication Type:** Journal Article

**Subject Headings:** Adult

Aged

Aged, 80 and over

Health Personnel/\*standards

Humans Middle Aged Neoplasms/\*therapy Palliative Care/\*standards Professional-Patient Relations

Resuscitation \*Terminally Ill

\*Terminology as Topic

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

Full Text: Available from EBSCOhost in European Journal of Cancer Care

22. The role of general practitioners in children's end-of-life care: a survey of preferred involvement.

**Citation:** Palliative medicine, March 2010, vol./is. 24/2(196-7), 0269-2163

**Author(s):** Shaw KL; Badger FJ; Brook L; Brown Z; Cuddeford L; Thomas K; Wallis M

Language: English

Publication Type: Letter

**Subject Headings:** Attitude of Health Personnel

Child

\*Family Practice

Humans

\*Professional Role Questionnaires \*Terminal Care \*Terminally Ill

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

23. Supporting informal carers of dying patients: the district nurse's role.

Citation: Nursing standard (Royal College of Nursing (Great Britain): 1987), February 2010,

vol./is. 24/22(43-8), 0029-6570

Author(s): Eyre S
Language: English

**Publication Type:** Journal Article

Subject Headings: Adaptation, Psychological

\*Caregivers

\*Community Health Nursing

Critical Pathways Great Britain Humans Nurse's Role \*Palliative Care

Patient Education as Topic

Self Efficacy
\*Social Support
\*Terminal Care

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

Full Text: Available from EBSCOhost in Nursing Standard

24. The role and impact of facilitators in primary care: findings from the implementation of the Gold Standards Framework for palliative care.

**Citation:** Family practice, February 2010, vol./is. 27/1(38-47), 0263-2136

Author(s): Petrova M; Dale J; Munday D; Koistinen J; Agarwal S; Lall R

Language: English

**Publication Type:** Journal Article

**Subject Headings:** England

Family Practice/standards

Humans

Interviews as Topic Northern Ireland

Palliative Care/\*standards Physician's Practice Patterns \*Primary Health Care

Quality Assurance, Health Care

Questionnaires \*Social Support

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

**Full Text:** Available from *Highwire Press* in *Family Practice* 

25. What progress has been made towards implementing national guidance on end of life care? A national survey of UK general practices.

**Citation:** Palliative medicine, January 2010, vol./is. 24/1(68-78), 0269-2163

**Author(s):** Hughes PM; Bath PA; Ahmed N; Noble B

Language: English

**Publication Type:** Journal Article

**Subject Headings:** Adult

Cross-Sectional Studies Family Practice/\*standards

**Great Britain** 

Guideline Adherence/\*standards

Health Care Surveys

Humans

Neoplasms/therapy Palliative Care/\*standards Patient Preference \*Quality of Health Care

Quality of Life \*Ouestionnaires

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

26. Provision of end of life care in the community.

Citation: Nursing standard (Royal College of Nursing (Great Britain): 1987), November 2009,

vol./is. 24/12(35-40), 0029-6570

Author(s): Pellett C
Language: English

Publication Type: Journal Article
Subject Headings: Caregivers

Community Health Services/\*organization & administration

Continuity of Patient Care

England Learning

Nurse-Patient Relations Organizational Innovation

\*Terminal Care

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

Full Text: Available from EBSCOhost in Nursing Standard

27. An evaluation of the implementation of a programme to improve end-of-life care in nursing homes.

Citation: Palliative medicine, September 2009, vol./is. 23/6(502-11), 0269-2163

**Author(s):** Badger F; Clifford C; Hewison A; Thomas K

Language: English

**Publication Type:** Evaluation Studies; Journal Article

**Subject Headings:** Aged

England

Homes for the Aged/\*standards

Humans

Nursing Homes/\*standards Patient Care Planning/standards Program Development/standards Program Evaluation/\*standards Quality of Health Care/\*standards

Terminal Care/\*standards

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

28. Exploring preferences for place of death with terminally ill patients: qualitative study of experiences of general practitioners and community nurses in England.

**Citation:** BMJ (Clinical research ed.), 15 July 2009(b2391), 0959-8138

Author(s): Munday D; Petrova M; Dale J

Language: English

**Publication Type:** Journal Article; Multicenter Study

**Subject Headings:** Attitude of Health Personnel

\*Attitude to Death Communication

Community Health Nursing

England Family Practice

Humans

\*Patient Satisfaction

Perception

Professional-Patient Relations Residence Characteristics

**Terminal Care** 

Terminally Ill/\*psychology

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

**Full Text:** Available from *Highwire Press* in *BMJ* 

29. Delivering 'Gold Standards' in end-of-life care in care homes: a question of teamwork?

**Citation:** Journal of clinical nursing, June 2009, vol./is. 18/12(1756-65), 0962-1067

**Author(s):** Hewison A; Badger F; Clifford C; Thomas K

Language: English

**Publication Type:** Journal Article; Multicenter Study

**Subject Headings:** Aged

Aged, 80 and over

Aging Female Great Britain Humans Male

Patient Care Team/\*organization & administration

Psychometrics Qualitative Research

Quality of Health Care/standards

Questionnaires

Residential Facilities/\*standards

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

Full Text: Available from EBSCOhost in Journal of Clinical Nursing

30. A national facilitation project to improve primary palliative care: impact of the Gold Standards Framework on process and self-ratings of quality.

**Citation:** Quality & safety in health care, June 2009, vol./is. 18/3(174-80), 1475-3898

Author(s): Dale J; Petrova M; Munday D; Koistinen-Harris J; Lall R; Thomas K

Language: English

**Publication Type:** Journal Article

**Subject Headings:** England

Family Practice/standards

Humans Ireland

Outcome and Process Assessment (Health Care)

Palliative Care/\*standards Physician's Practice Patterns \*Quality of Health Care

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

Full Text: Available from National Library of Medicine in Quality and Safety in Health Care

31. Improving generalist end of life care: national consultation with practitioners, commissioners, academics, and service user groups.

Citation: BMJ (Clinical research ed.), 01 October 2008(a1720), 0959-8138

**Author(s):** Shipman C; Gysels M; White P; Worth A; Murray SA; Barclay S; Forrest S; Shepherd J;

Dale J; Dewar S; Peters M; White S; Richardson A; Lorenz K; Koffman J; Higginson IJ

Language: English

**Publication Type:** Journal Article; Multicenter Study

**Subject Headings:** Attitude of Health Personnel

Clinical Competence/standards

Consensus England

Family Practice/\*standards

**Group Processes** 

Health Services Accessibility

Humans

**Interprofessional Relations** 

Outcome Assessment (Health Care)

Palliative Care/\*standards Patient Care Team Personnel Loyalty

Scotland

Terminal Care/\*standards

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

**Full Text:** Available from *Highwire Press* in *BMJ* 

#### 32. Renal failure and specialist palliative care: an assessment of current referral practice.

Citation: International journal of palliative nursing, September 2008, vol./is. 14/9(454-8),

1357-6321

**Author(s):** McKeown A; Agar R; Gambles M; Ellershaw JE; Hugel H

Language: English

**Publication Type:** Journal Article

**Subject Headings:** Adult

Aged

Aged, 80 and over

England Female Humans Male Middle Aged \*Palliative Care

Referral and Consultation/\*statistics & numerical data

Renal Insufficiency/\*nursing

**Retrospective Studies** 

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

**Full Text:** Available from EBSCOhost in International Journal of Palliative Nursing

# 33. Implementation and impact of the Gold Standards Framework in community palliative care: a qualitative study of three primary care trusts.

Citation: Palliative medicine, September 2008, vol./is. 22/6(736-43), 0269-2163

**Author(s):** Walshe C; Caress A; Chew-Graham C; Todd C

Language: English

**Publication Type:** Journal Article; Multicenter Study

**Subject Headings:** Communication

Delivery of Health Care/standards

England Humans

Interprofessional Relations Palliative Care/\*standards

Patient Care Team/organization & administration

Primary Health Care/\*standards

Qualitative Research

Quality of Health Care/\*standards

Terminal Care/\*standards

Terminally Ill

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

## 34. Interprofessional relationships and communication in primary palliative care: impact of the Gold Standards Framework.

**Citation:** The British journal of general practice: the journal of the Royal College of General

Practitioners, April 2008, vol./is. 58/549(256-63), 0960-1643

**Author(s):** Mahmood-Yousuf K; Munday D; King N; Dale J

Language: English

**Publication Type:** Journal Article; Multicenter Study

**Subject Headings:** \*Attitude of Health Personnel

Communication

Community Health Nursing

Continuity of Patient Care/standards

Cooperative Behavior

**England** 

\*Family Practice

Humans

\*Interprofessional Relations

Patient Care Management/\*standards

Physician-Nurse Relations Qualitative Research

Quality of Health Care/\*standards

Terminal Care/\*standards

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

Full Text: Available from National Library of Medicine in British Journal of General Practice, The

## 35. Facilitating good process in primary palliative care: does the Gold Standards Framework enable quality performance?

**Citation:** Family practice, October 2007, vol./is. 24/5(486-94), 0263-2136

**Author(s):** Munday D; Mahmood K; Dale J; King N

Language: English

Publication Type: Journal Article
Subject Headings: Great Britain

Guideline Adherence/statistics & numerical data

Humans

Interprofessional Relations Interviews as Topic Models, Organizational Neoplasms/therapy Nursing, Supervisory

Observation

Organizational Case Studies Palliative Care/\*standards

Patient Care Management/\*organization & administration

Primary Health Care/\*standards

Program Evaluation Qualitative Research

Registries

Terminal Care/standards

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

**Full Text:** Available from *Highwire Press* in *Family Practice* 

## 36. Improving the delivery of palliative care in general practice: an evaluation of the first phase of the Gold Standards Framework.

Citation: Palliative medicine, January 2007, vol./is. 21/1(49-53), 0269-2163

**Author(s):** Thomas K; Noble B

Language: English

**Publication Type:** Journal Article

**Subject Headings:** Delivery of Health Care/\*standards

**England** 

Family Practice/\*standards

Humans Medical Audit

Palliative Care/\*standards Prospective Studies Quality of Health Care

Questionnaires

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

#### 37. Improving the care of dying patients in the community.

**Citation:** Nursing times, August 2006, vol./is. 102/35(28-30), 0954-7762

Author(s): Tapsfield A
Language: English

**Publication Type:** Journal Article; Review

**Subject Headings:** Community Health Nursing/organization & administration

Critical Pathways/organization & administration

Great Britain

Home Care Services/\*organization & administration

Humans Job Satisfaction Morale

Morale Nurse's Role

Palliative Care/psychology

Patient Care Team/organization & administration

**Patient Satisfaction** 

\*Practice Guidelines as Topic

Primary Health Care/organization & administration

Quality of Life/psychology

State Medicine/organization & administration

Total Quality Management/\*organization & administration

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

### 38. The challenges in adopting care pathways for the dying for use in care homes.

Citation: International journal of older people nursing, March 2006, vol./is. 1/1(51-5), 1748-3735

Author(s):Partington LLanguage:English

**Publication Type:** Journal Article

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

Full Text: Available from EBSCOhost in International Journal of Older People Nursing

# 39. 'Now nobody falls through the net': practitioners' perspectives on the Gold Standards Framework for community palliative care.

**Citation:** Palliative medicine, December 2005, vol./is. 19/8(619-27), 0269-2163

**Author(s):** King N; Thomas K; Martin N; Bell D; Farrell S

Language: English

Publication Type: Journal Article; Multicenter Study

**Subject Headings:** Attitude of Health Personnel

Community Health Services/\*standards

Family Practice/\*standards

Great Britain Humans

Palliative Care/\*standards
Primary Health Care/standards

**Program Evaluation** 

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed

#### 40. Using 'gold standards' to raise awareness of palliative care.

**Citation:** Nursing times, November 2004, vol./is. 100/48(30-1), 0954-7762

Author(s): Collins F
Language: English

**Publication Type:** Journal Article

**Subject Headings:** Attitude of Health Personnel

Awareness

Education, Continuing/organization & administration

Great Britain Humans

Palliative Care/\*organization & administration Primary Health Care/\*organization & administration

Quality Assurance, Health Care/\*organization & administration

**Source:** MEDLINE from PubMed